



Dr. Rohith P. Reddy

Qualification: MD, DM (Cardiology)

Department: Cardiology

Designation: Consultant Interventional Cardiologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu, Kannada

Experience: 9 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Rohith P. Reddy is a Consultant Interventional Cardiologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda, with over 9 years of experience. He has performed more than 1000 coronary PCIs as a primary operator and several complex coronary PCIs, such as CTO, left main and bifurcation PCI (some requiring IABP and ECMO support), primary PCI, device closures for structural heart disease (ASD, VSD, and PDA), pacemaker, ICD, and CRT implantations, IVUS guided PCI, and peripheral angioplasty. He received training in percutaneous closure tools like Proglide and Angioseal. In 2018, he served as an international faculty member at the CTO Club in Nagoya, Japan. He was a speaker at various national and regional conferences and at CMEs on a variety of interventional and non-interventional topics.

Educational Qualifications

- 2016: DM Cardiology, Kasturba Medical College, Manipal
- 2013: MD Internal Medicine, Kasturba Medical College, Manipal
- 2010: MBBS, Dr. NTR University of Health Sciences

Experience

- 2017-Present: Consultant Interventional Cardiologist, Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda
- 2016-2017: Associate Consultant, Department of Cardiology, Yashoda Hospitals, Somajiguda
- 2016-2017: Senior Resident, Gandhi Medical College, Secunderabad

Services Offered

- Interventions for Congenital Heart Diseases
- Peripheral Vascular Interventions
- Pacemakers, ICD and CRT
- TAVR/MitraClip/Structural Heart Disease

Awards and Achievements

- Awarded the IAMICON Gold Medal for the Best Outgoing Student in Superspecialty (Cardiology)
- Received the Vaidya Ratna Award-2018 from Sri K. Rosaiah (ex Chief Minister of United AP and Governor of TN)

Professional Membership

- Cardiological Society of India (CSI)
- Member of European Society of Cardiology (ESC)
- Member of American College of Cardiology (ACC)

Research & Publications

 National Publications Twelve-months clinical outcomes of biodegradable polymercoated sirolimus-eluting coronary stent in real-world patients: A single-center experience. Pankaj Jariwala, MD, DNB, DNB, MNAMS, FICPS, FACC, FSCAI, Fellowship in Interventional Cardiology (ICPS, Paris, France) Consultant Interventional Cardiologist*. Rohithreddy Poondru, MD, DM Consultant Interventional Cardiologist. Indian Heart Journal, Volume 73, Issue 1, January-February 2021, Pages 114-116. Calcium channel blockers induced pedal edema: mechanism and treatment options. Review: Kiran Kumar Shetty1, Ranjan Shetty K.1*, Naveenchandra G.S.1, Rohit Reddy P.1, Vidhya Nayak2 IJSAR, 2(12), 2015; 27-33Hammer in the Heart on Coronary Angiography. Monigari N, Poondru R, Kareem H, Devasia T.J Clin Diagn Res. 2016 Feb;10(2):OJ01. doi: 10.7860/JCDR/2016/16525.7241. Epub 2016 Feb 1.A rare and uncommon association: A case of Takayasu arteritis presenting as typical coarctation of aorta in a pediatric patient A.J. Ashwal*, Rajrajan Murugaiyan, R. Padmakumar, Rohith Reddy, Sudhakar Rao J Indian Coll Cardiol. (2016), Correlation of echocardiographic epicardial fat thickness with severity of coronary artery disease-An observational study. Indian Heart Journal, Volume 66, Supplement 2,

- November 2014, Page S59. R.P. Reddy, R.K. Shetty, V.G. Raman, S. Nayar, K. ShettyAssociation of subclinical hypothyroidism in heart failure: a study from South India. January 2019Br J Cardiol 2019;26:35doi:10.5837/bjc.2019.005. Authors: Pramod Kumar Kuchulakanti, VCS Srinivasarao Bandaru, Anurag Kuchulakanti, Poondru Rohit Reddy et alCoronary artery calcification: From cell to stent-A Review. Karthik Pandurang Jadhav, Rohith P Reddy, K. Narsaraju et al. 8/4/2021, Indian Journal of Clinical Cardiology 1-13
- International Indexed Publications: Study of Serum Uric Acid in Essential Hypertension. Dr. Rohith Poondru Reddy* Dr. Naresh Monigari ** Dr. Manjunath Hande*** International Journal of Scientific and Research Publications, Volume 5, Issue 8, August 2015 1 ISSN 2250-3153Painless aortic dissection, presenting as dyspnoea. Dr. Rohith Reddy Poondru, 1 Naresh Monigari, 2 Ranjan K Shetty, 1 Ganapathiraman Vivek1 BMJ Case Rep. 2014 Feb 10;2014. pii: bcr2014203623. doi: 10.1136/bcr-2014-203623Quadricuspid aortic valve: a rare congenital cardiac anomaly. Naresh Monigari, 1 Rohith Reddy Poondru, 2 Hashir Kareem, 2 Tom Devasia2 BMJ Case Rep. 2014 Apr 19;2014. pii: bcr2014204162. doi: 10.1136/bcr-2014-204162. Giant coronary aneurysm presenting as acute coronary syndrome in a patient with systemic lupus erythematosus. Naresh Monigari,1 Rohith Reddy Poondru, 2 Ranjan K Shetty, 2 Ganapathiraman Vivek 2 BMJ Case Rep. 2014 Apr 9;2014. pii: bcr2014204009. doi: 10.1136/bcr-2014-204009. Hereditary Haemorrhagic Telangiectasia with Thrombocytopenia-A Rare Association with an Atypical Presentation, Dr. Padmakumar R, MD DNB DM1, Dr. Rohith Poondru Reddy, MD2, Dr. Ashwal A J, MD DM3, Dr. M Sudhakar Rao, MD4, Dr Sumit Agarwal, MD5, Dr. Shrikiran A Hebbar, MD6 DOI: 10.5083/ejcm.20424884.135A Wildfire in the Abdomen: Asymptomatically Flourishing Extensive Inferior Vena Caval Thrombus, Jagadesh Madireddi1, Rohith Reddy2, Ranjan Shetty3, Ananthakrishna Shastry4 DOI: 10.7860/JCDR/2015/13250.6159An Interesting and Rare Case of Dextrocardia: Asymptomatic Left Atrial Aneurysm in an Adult. Sravan Reddy, Ashwal A J, Padmakumar R, Rohith Reddy & Sudhakar Rao MD DOI: 10.5083/ejcm.20424884.139A Novel Approach for the Retrieval of Broken Catheter Fragment-Using Balloon Dilatation Technique. Padmakumar Ramachandran, 1 Rohith Poondru Reddy, 2 M Sudhakar Rao, 3 and Ashwal Adamane Jayaram4 DOI: 10.7860/JCDR/2016/16862.7418Tackling a case of a stent lost in calcified right coronary artery: a novel implication of intravascular ultrasound. Naveen Chandra Ganiga Sanjeeva, Padmakumar Ramachandran, Jwalit Morakhia, Rohith Reddy Poondru. BMJ Case Rep. 2015 Oct 28;2015. pii: bcr2015212729. doi: 10.1136/bcr-2015-212729LMCA thrombosis presenting as inferior wall myocardial infarction successfully treated with intracoronary tenecteplase. Dr. Tom Devasia, MD, DM, Professor, Dr. Hashir Kareem, MD, DM, Associate Professor, Dr. M Sudhakar Rao, Registrar, MD, Dr. Rohith Poondru Reddy, Registrar, MD, Dr Sravan K Reddy, Registrar, MD, Dr. Rameshwar Reddy M, Registrar, MD,KMC Manipal, Manipal University Received: 23/10/15, Reviewed: 9/11/15, Accepted: 8/12/15 DOI: 10.5083/ejcm.20424884.145Dual RCA: culprit or companion. Rao MS1, Jayaram AA1, Ramachandran P1, Poondru RR1. 2015 Jul 27;2015. pii: bcr2015210841. doi: 10.1136/bcr-2015-210841